
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Rigo Rios [rigoberto@aaatm.net] 
6/3/2018 8:19:12 PM 
Victor Nunez [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=vnunez]; Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDlT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese] 
Fwd: B 
1. CMS lnbound.pdf; 2. No event sign.pdf; 3. Kareem & Pincay lnbound.pdf; 4. Prairie & Osage inboound.pdf; 5. 
Manchester Bl lnbound.pdf; 6. Kareem lnbound.pdf; 7. Carlton Pincay Closure.pdf; 8. Inbound Traffic Flow .pdf; 9. 
CMS Outboud.pdf; 10. Kareem & Manchester Outbound.pdf; 11. Pincay & Kareem Outbound.pdf; 12. Uber.pdf; 13. 
Prairie line Set Up.pdf; 14. Outbound Traffic Flow.pdf; 15. Pincay loadout.pdf 

Rigoberto Rios 
AAA Traffic Management, Inc. 
Email: Rigoberto@aaatm.net 
Cell: 323.598.1566 

From: Sammy 
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 5:33:10 PM 
To: Rigo Rios 

Subject: B 

Samuel Frias I Draftsman 
A+ Traffic Management, Inc. 
32.08 Royal Street Los 

I 0: (213) 747-0215 EXT: 242 
E: sam@aaatm.net 

Ca 90007 


